



Dana Alzayani

Lecturer

Main department: Islamic Banking

Email: daalzayani@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Bahrain

BIOGRAPHY

Dana AlZayani is a part-time lecturer at the Department of Islamic Banking at the University of Bahrain. Mrs. Dana is currently a Ph.D. candidate at the International Centre for Education in Islamic Finance (INCEIF) and her research title is "The Impact of ESG Risk on Market Discipline: Evidence from OIC Countries". Mrs. Dana obtained her MSc degree in Investment Banking and Islamic Finance from the University of Reading and her bachelor's degree in Banking and Finance from the University of Wales. Her area of interest is ESG investing, Islamic Finance, and Capital Market.

TEACHING DOMAINS

- Economics and Finance
- Islamic Banking

EDUCATION

- | | |
|------|---|
| 2011 | Master, Business administration, Investment Banking and Islamic Finance, University of Reading, Great Britain |
| 2009 | Bachelor, Business administration, Banking and Finance, Bangor University, Great Britain |

CERTIFICATES

- | | |
|-------------|---|
| 2007 - 2008 | Advance Diploma in Islamic Finance, Bahrain Institute of Banking and Finance, Bahrain |
| Since 2014 | Series 7- General Securities Representative Exam, Bahrain Institute of Banking and Finance, Bahrain |

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

- | | |
|-------------|---|
| Since 2020 | Lecturer, University of Bahrain, Bahrain |
| 2018 - 2018 | Lecturer, Applied Science University, Bahrain |
| 2013 - 2014 | Part-time Lecturer, Arab Open University, Bahrain |

Professional experience

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Professional experience

- 2015 - 2015 Assistant Project Manager, Islamic Financial Services Board, Malaysia
- 2012 - 2014 Senior Administrator, Bahrain Bourse

RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

In favor of the disciplin

In favor of the discipline

- Since 2019 Participant Level 2, LiBF, Malaysia
- Since 2019 Participant Level 1, LiBF, Malaysia
- Since 2019 Participant in GRI Certified Training Program, CSR Work, Singapore
- Since 2019 Participant Integrating the SDGs into your reporting process, CSR Work, Singapore